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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Jamie Polley <Jamie.Polley@co.marathon.wi.us>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 4:57 PM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Subject: DNR BRRTS Activity#: 02-37-547992 Bocaner Property Wausau
Attachments: 20180723_11_Closure_Final.pdf

Hello Matt, 
I recently took the position as Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director for the City of Wausau and Marathon County. One 
of the projects the City wants us to begin working on is turning a site that is approximately 2 acres in to a dog park. The 
site was listed as a contaminated site in 1992. The site was capped and per a letter dated July 23, 2018 the case was 
closed with continuing obligations. The City wants to reseed this property and install fencing, possibly pavement for a 
small parking area and possibly irrigation. Is this something that the City can do on this site and if so what  would be the 
approval process through the DNR? The letter referenced is attached for your review. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jamie Polley 
Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director 
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